TO: Manager of our company DATE: 18-Mar-2025

FROM: BIAP office

SUBJECT: Expenses CLEARANCE AND DELIVERY CHARGES

CNEE  STARLIGHT \MASS

REFER: AWB# 176-05915033 3 PCs\2,469 KG JOB#186

AMOUNT PAID IN

AMOUNT $ QD

CLEARANCE FORMALITY WITH OFFLOADING $2,400
| Jois [TOTALE R i) $2,400

Descriptions

Driver Name:
Truck Type:
Truck Number:
Distinati

[l

Prepared By
BIAP Office Acc.




(o7 Starlight Airlines

P.O. Box No. 8423 Dubai UAE
Telephone No. + 971 42548234 FAX No. 042998155

PROOF OF DELIVERY

Consignee: Besmaya Gas Power Station

Date:

Basmaya - Iraq

Phone
Item Description Weight
3 pallet Reference Number: 2469 KG
- 176-05915033
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Name: e ; = | |
| a w\‘\ﬁwﬁ : Y
?fl)ass Group Holding
Py ent /
Store Departm it

Mobile No.
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Eh»pnor's Name and Addross

Shipper's Account Numbor

Not Negotiable

Air Wayhbill |

Issued by

Emirates [

U TEL

Emirates

Copies 1, 2 and 3 of this Air Waybill are originals and have the same vahdity.
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Amount of Insurance

INSURANCE - If carrier offers insurance and such insurance
requested in accordance with conditions thereof, indicate am¢
to ba insured in figures in box marked “Amount of Insurance”.

Randiog Tformaten /| A (1,

For Carriers Use only

at Destinaton

COPY 5 (EXTRA COPY)
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